
 

 

                                                                                                                                                           

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING BOARD MEETING  
Monday, October 24, 2016 

 

 
 

Present:      
Chairman Wagenbach Mr. Kieser 
Vice Chairman Anderson Ms. Mandelbaum 
Councilman Naidu Mr. Matias  
Ms. Balson-Alvarez Mr. Zucker  
Mr. Brinkerhoff Mr. Gibbons, Board Attorney  
Mr. Drummond Cyndi Kiefer, Board Secretary 
Mr. Giangiulio    
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Chairman Wagenbach called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. and stated that adequate notice of this meeting had 
been provided in accordance with the “Open Public Meetings Act.”   
 
Resolutions  
 
PB – 16 – 248 – 60 - Morris & Essex Turnpike – Summit Physical Therapy LLC 
 
The above referenced resolution was discussed by the board members.  A correction was made in the second 
sentence of Item 6 on page 7.  The word “ample” was replaced by “sufficient” and the phrase “doctors or other 
medical facilities” was replaced by the phrase “the applicant’s use”.  Chairman Wagenbach asked if there were any 
further comments or corrections.  Hearing none, he asked for a motion for approval.  Councilman Naidu motioned 
and Ms. Mandelbaum seconded.  A Roll Call Vote was taken.  The Resolution of Memorialization was approved by 
the following vote:  Aye:  Vice Chairman Anderson, Councilman Naidu, Ms. Balson-Alvarez, Mr. Brinkerhoff,  
Mr. Drummond, Mr. Kieser, Ms. Mandelbaum, Mr. Matias, Chairman Wagenbach.  None were opposed.  Not voting:  
Mr. Giangiulio,  
Mr. Zucker. 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mountainview Developments of NJ LLC    PB-16-249 
66-68 Templar Drive       Minor Subdivision 
Block 2403, Lots 6, 7, 8, 9 
 
Chairman Wagenbach advised the board members that it was discovered that the applicant’s notice was deficient 
hence the application could not be heard that evening.  He asked Ms. Kiefer to contact the applicant’s attorney, 
August Santore, to confirm a new hearing date and secure Consent for Extension of Time for Decision based on that 
new date.   
 
2016 Master Plan Reexamination Report Update 
 
Chairman Wagenbach noted that the board members had received the draft of the report late on Sunday night and 
therefore had had only a short period of time to review the document.  He asked the board members if they had 
any comments at this time.  Mr. Drummond, Ms. Balson-Alvarez, Mr. Giangiulio, Councilman Naidu, Mr. Brinkerhoff, 
Mr. Zucker and Mr. Matias stated that they had no comment at this time. 
 
Mr. Kieser asked who would be responsible for prioritizing the studies in the report.  He suggested that a study 
group be formed and then asked who would be responsible for establishing that group.  Chairman Wagenbach felt 



PLANNING BOARD                                          October 24, 2016                                           Page 2 of 2 

 

 

that it was the responsibility of the Planning Board.  Mr. Zucker stated that he was not prepared to comment on the 
document however he agreed that the Planning Board should undertake that task.  Mr. Kieser suggested that it be 
placed in the introduction of the report.  There was general agreement among the board members that that item 
would be a post-adoption exercise. 
 
Ms. Mandelbaum advised the Board that she would be unable to attend the November 2, 2016 Planning Board 
meeting when the document would officially be presented to the public for comment.  In light of that, she had 
several comments that she wanted to make at this meeting.  She had not had the opportunity to review the entire 
document and after discussing several of her concerns, it was agreed that she would submit all of her comments 
directly to Krzysztof Sadlej, Project Director, Topology NJ, along with the other board members. 
 
There was further discussion about reordering some of the objectives throughout the document but there was no 
consensus in this regard. 
 
Discussion ensued about whether the report should specifically call out the Broad Street Corridor as an “Area in 
Need of Redevelopment”.  Chairman Wagenbach noted that that would make the objective very specific.  Vice 
Chairman Anderson felt that “redevelopment” should be viewed in the broader sense, not as it is spelled out in the 
Municipal Land Use Law. 
 
A board member asked if the Planning Board had responded to the Zoning Board of Adjustment Annual Reports of 
2014 and 2015.  The Planning Board had not.  Chairman Wagenbach suggested that it should be noted in the 
reexamination report that the Annual Report should provide guidance. 
 
Chairman Wagenbach asked if there were any further comments from the board members.  Hearing none, he asked 
for a motion to adjourn.  Councilman Naidu motioned, Mr. Brinkerhoff seconded and the meeting was adjourned at 
8:27 pm. 
 
 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
                        Cyndi Kiefer 
                 Planning Board Secretary 


